1. Absolutely.

(用于答话）是这样;当然是;正是如此;绝对如此。

2. Absolutely impossible!

绝对不可能的！

3. All I have to do is learn English. 

我所要做的就是学英语。

4. Are you free tomorrow?

你明天有空吗?

5. Are you married?

你结婚了吗？

6. Are you used to the food here?

你习惯吃这儿的饭菜吗？

You’d better get used to it! Summer here is always hot. 
你最好习惯这样的天气！这里的夏天都很热。

You'll get used to it. 
你会习惯的。

Don't worry. You'll get used to it in no time. 
别担心，你会很快适应/习惯的。
7. Be careful.

小心／注意。

8. Be my guest.

请便／别客气。

Help yourself. 

Help yourself to some fish. 

9. Better late than never.

迟到总比不到好。

It is better to do something late than to not to do it at all. 

迟到总比不到好。 

A: The movie has already started. Do you still go in?

B: Sure: Better late than never 

A: I was late for meeting today. I got trunk in traffic. 

B: That’s okay, better late than never. 
A: I'm sorry it has taken me so long to return this book.

B: Better late than never. 

10. Better luck next time.

祝你下一次好运。

11. Better safe than sorry.

小心不出大错。

12. Can I have a day off?

我能请一天假吗？

A: You said you would give me three days off. 
A: 你说过你要给我三天假的.
(Can I have a day off,我能请一天假吗？)

B: Did I? 
B: 我说过吗？

A: Come on. You promised me. Don't let me down. 
A: 得了，你向我保证过的，别让我失望。

13. Can I help?

要我帮忙吗？

14. Can I take a message?

要我传话吗？

Any messages for me? 有我的留言吗？

15.Can I take a rain check?

你能改天再请我吗？

A: “How about a cup of coffee? ” 

B: “Rain check.” 

这是什么意思呢1？怎么有人问要不要来杯咖啡，而回答却是“给我张雨票”？ 
原来Rain check是美国流行口语，典故出自露天举行的棒球比赛。棒球是最受美国人欢迎的运动之一。如果球赛进行时天公不造美，骤然倾盆大雨，不得不暂停，观众可领“雨票”，或用原票存根作为“雨票”(rain check)，球赛改期举行时可凭之入场。 

Rain check这句话后来有了引申意，广泛应用于日常生活中。 

比方说有人请你吃饭或看戏，假如你刚巧因事不能奉陪，你可用婉谢的口吻说：May I take a rain check？ 

直译是：可以给我一张雨票吗？ 

地道英语的引申义是：这次抱歉不能赴约，下次有请必到。 

上句是很客气的委婉讲法。如果约你的朋友已经是很熟的了，你大可直接说 I'll take a rain check，换成汉语就是：“改天吧。”

A:  Buy the way, I was wandering if you had any plans for tonight. I was wondering if you’d like to join me for a drink after work. 

B: Oh, I’d love to. But I really have to finish preparing some documents for tomorrow’s meeting. Can I have a rain check? 

A: Sure, how about next week sometime. 

B: That’s sound great!

16. Can I take your order?

您要点菜吗？

17. Can you give me a wake-up call?

你能打电话叫醒我吗？

18. Can you give me some feedback?

你能给我一些建议吗？

19.Can you make it？

你能来吗？

You can make it. 你能做到！
I just made it. 我做到了！

20. Can I have a word with you?

我能跟你谈一谈吗？

21. Cath me later.

过会儿再来找我。

22. Cheer up!

高兴起来！振作起来！

23. Come in and make yourself at home.

请进，别客气。

前面学过Be my guest请便/别客气

24. Could I have the bill, please?

请把账单给我好吗？

25. Could you drop me off at the airport?

你能载我到飞机场吗？

26. Could you speak slower?

你能说得慢一点吗？

27. Could you take a picture for me?

你能帮我拍照吗？

28. Did you enjoy your flight?

你的飞行旅途愉快吗？

29. Did you have a good day today?

你今天过得好吗?

30. Did you have a nice holiday?

你假期过得愉快吗？

31.Did you have fun？

你玩得开心吗？

Have fun! 玩得开心

Enjoy yourself! 祝你玩的开心

Did you enjoy your flight? 

你的飞行旅途愉快吗？

32. Dinner is on me.

晚饭我请客。

It’s on me. 我来付
A: The beer is on me.
It is my treat. 我请客
Carrie: Let's go to have a dinner at Red Rose Restaurant.

Steven: Who's on it? 

Carrie: Arnold got a rise. It's on him! 

(notes: get a rise 加薪水了)

“Dinner is on me."通常用来表达自己的请客意愿，比 I'll pay for the dinner要婉转。on在句中做副词，但并不固定于dinner，也可以说It's on me, 或者 

The wine is on me. (酒钱我来出。)等等。

33. Do you have a room available?

你们有空房间吗？

34. Do you have any hobbies?

你有什么爱好？

35. Do you have some change?

你有零钱吗？

36. Do you mind my smoking?

你介意我抽烟吗？

37.Do you often work out？

你经常锻炼身体吗？

You look great! Have you been working out?

你身体很不错！你最近在锻炼身体吗？
“work out”是指锻炼身体。
I need to get back in shape. 恢复体形
不知从什么时候起，你发现自己的肌肉开始变软，连小肚子也开始长起来了。那么你最想做的就是回到你体形还不错的时候。 那么你就要说： “I need to get back in shape”。 为了恢复体形我得开始锻炼(work out) 了。
“in shape” 的意思是体形不错、身体状况良好的样子。“get back in shape” 意思就是恢复体形。但是当有人说：
“That guy is out of shape.”
不是说那个人体形不好，而是说他的身体状况不太好。
而体形不好的英文表达方式则一般要说具体些,比如 “You are too skinny!”你太瘦了！或者“You are too fat!”你太胖了！
What do you do for exercise?

看到别人的体形很好，你在羡慕的同时，不禁想弄清楚他们是怎样锻炼以保持体形的。那么你应该这样问： “What do you do for exercise?”你做什么健身运动啊？他们可能每天早晨坚持慢跑(go jogging)，或者一周做几次健身(do some exercises)，或者游游泳(go swimming)，这些都是锻炼身体的好方法。

38. Do you speak English?

你会说英语吗？

39. Don't be so modest.

别这么谦虚。

40. Don't bother.

不用麻烦了。

41. Don't get me wrong.

别误会我。

42. Don't give up.

别放弃。

43. Don't jump to conclusions.

不要急于下结论。

jump to conclusion妄下结论 

Don't jump to conclusion. We have to figure it out first. 
不要妄下结论，先把事情搞清楚。

44. Don't let me down.

别让我失望。

A: You said you would give me three days off. 
你说过你要给我三天假的.
(Can I have a day off,我能请一天假吗？)

B: Did I? 我说过吗？

A: Come on. You promised me. Don't let me down. 
得了，你向我保证过的，别让我失望。

45. Don't make any mistakes.

别出差错。

46. Don't mention it.

不必客气。

A: Thanks for the cheese sandwich! It was great! 
A: 谢谢你的乳酪三明治，真好吃！ 

B: Don't mention it. B: 不客气。

A: Thanks for paying for dinner. 
A: 晚餐让你破费了，谢谢。

B: Don't mention it. It was nothing.
B: 不客气。没什么啦。
not to mention 更不必说、何况

The boy hasn’t learnt arithmetic, not to mention algebra.这孩子算术还没学会，更谈不上代数了。
47. Don't miss the boat.

不要坐失良机。

(举棋不定，坐失良机。学会用这句话来警告那些犹豫不决、优柔寡断的人。)

A: Now is the time to buy a new house. Real estate prices are so low. Don't miss the boat. 
A：现在是买新房的时候了。房地产价格那么低。不要坐失良机。
B: I know what you mean. My wife and I are looking to buy a house soon.

B：我明白你的意思。我和我太太正想着尽快买套房子。
48. Don't take any chances.

不要心存侥幸。

49. Don't take it for granted.

不要想当然。

She felt that her friend took her for granted.　
她感觉她的朋友不重视她的存在。 

50. Don't worry about it.

别担心。

51. Easy come, easy go.

来得容易，去得快。

52. Enjoy your meal.

请慢慢享用吧。

53. Easier said than done.

说是容易做时难。

54. First come, first served.

捷足先登。

55. For here or to go?

再这儿吃还是带走？

56. Forget it.

算了吧。

1:”forget it”这一口语可以表示让别人忽略某一件并不重要的事情，比如说我们帮了别人一个小忙，对方很客气地感谢道“Thanks so much for helping”,这时我们就可以说“Forget it, it was nothing”,: 当然我们也可以说“Don't mention it.(上面学过)
2:”另外，当你觉得别人的某个建议或是说法很不合理的时候，你也可以说上一句forget it,算了吧。
“forget it , no, I am not gonna stand here and make a list of. . .(算了吧，我才不会站在这儿数落你的…)

57. Forgive me.

请原谅我。

58. Give me a call.

给我打电话。

Give me a call at office 010-8888888.
给我办公室打电话，我的电话是010-88888888。

Can you give me a wake-up call? 你能打电话叫醒我吗? 

There is a call for you.有你的电话。

59. Give my best to your family.

代我向你们全家问好。

Please give my best regards to your family.
请代我向你们全家致以最诚挚的问候。

60. Have him return my call.

让他给我回电话。

61. Have you ever been to Japan?

你去过日本吗？

62. Have you finished yet?

你做完了吗？

63. Have you got anything larger?

有大一点儿的吗？

64. Have you got that?

你明白我的意思吗？

65. Have you heard from Mary?

你收到玛丽的来信吗？

66. He is in conference.

他正在开会。

67. Help yourself, please.

请自己用。

68. Hold your horses.

耐心点儿。

A: Come on, get off the phone! I need to use it. 
A: 得了，放下电话，我要用！

B: Hold your horses. I'll be finished in a minute. Don't rush me. 
B: 耐心点儿，我还有一分钟就用完了。别催我。

Hold your horses，we still have some time left．
耐心点，我们仍然有时间。

Hold your horses. We’ll leave soon.
再等一下。我们马上就离开。

69. How can I get in touch with you?

我怎样能跟你联络上？=How can I reach you.
get in touch with =communicate with与…沟通，联络

We'll get in touch with you as soon as a decision is made regarding your application.
一旦你的请求形成决定，我们会与你联络。

I'll get in touch with you soon.
我回头再和你聊吧

70. How do I look?

我看上去怎么样？

71. How is it going?

情况怎么样？

72. How late are you open?

你们营业到几点？

73. How long did it last?

持续了多久？

A: How did you feel about your interview? 
A：你对这次面试感觉怎样？

B: I'm not sure if I passed it. 
B：我对能不能通过把握不大。
A: How long did it last? 　 
A：面试进行了多长时间？
B: Only five minutes. 
B：只有5分钟

74. How long will it take me to get there?

到那儿要多长时间？

75. How much is it?

多少钱？

76. How often do you eat out?

你个多就在外面吃一次饭？

77. I apologize.

我很抱歉。

78. I appreciate your invitation.

感谢你的邀请。

79. I assure you.

我向你保证。

I assure you of its quality. 我向你保证它的品质。

I can assure you the prices we offer you are very favorable. 
我敢保证我们向你提供的价位是合理的。

My pleasure. I can assure you that you’ll find very good prospects in our products. 

不客气。我保证您会发现我们产品的前景非常美好。

80. I bet you can.

我确信你能做到。

81. I can manage.

我自己可以应付。

A: What about your bag? Would you like me to carry it?

B: No, thanks. I can manage it myself.

I can manage with this box without you.
I Can Manage Myself.

82. I can't afford it.

我买不起。

I can't afford a new car. 我买不起一部新车。

I can't afford my house.

I can’t afford to be lazy.我可没有时间闲呆着=I can’t afford to be idle.=I don’t have time to be lazy.

83. I can't believe it.

我简直不敢相信。

believe it or not. 信不信由你！！ 
84. I can't resist the temptation.

我不能抵挡诱惑。

I can’t resist the temptation of rich food.

85. I can't stand it.

我受不了。

I can’t stand it any more. 我再也受不了了。

As for me, I can’t stand just lying around the house and watching TV all day. 
就我而言，我无法忍受整天只躺在家里看电视。

A: It’s so hot today! I can’t stand it! 
今天实在太热了！我受不了！ 

B: You’d better get used to it! Summer here is always hot. 你最好习惯这样的天气！这里的夏天都很热。

86. I can't tell.

我说不准。

A: Jack and Dick are twin brothers. 　
A: Jack和Dick是双胞胎兄弟。

B: Yes. They look very much alike and sometimes I really can't tell who is who. 

B: 是的。他们看起来非常像，有时我真分不清谁是谁。 

87. I couldn't agree more.

我完全同意。
= I agreed completely. =I totally agree. 
（与某人意见）完全一致
A: I think our country is well-developed. 

B: I couldn't agree more. 

A: I think George Bush is too stupid to be the president of such a powerful country.
我想乔治布什太愚蠢了，不能胜任那么强大的国家的总统
B: Absolutely! I couldn't agree more.

（绝对的！你说的太对了。）

同理： I couldn't care more. 就是「我很在乎」
=（I care a lot.）或 I care deeply. 

反意： I couldn't care less. 「我不在乎」，「缺乏兴趣」
=（lack of interest）或I don't care at all. 或 I don't give a hoot.

I couldn’t agree less. 我完全不同意= I couldn’t disagree with you more. 我的看法和你截然相反.

在日常对话中，经常会出现不同的意见，很自然的我们会表示同意或不同意。如何用词显示了你同意或不同意的程度。这里是一些常用的说法： 

表示赞同 
"I think you're right." 

"I agree with you." 

表示非常赞同 
"I couldn't agree with you more." 

"You're absolutely right." 

"I agree entirely." 

"I totally agree." 

表示部分赞同 
"I agree with you up to a point, but..." 

"That's quite true, but..." 

"I agree with you in principle, but..." 

不同意 
"I'm not sure I agree with you." 

"(I'm afraid) I don't agree." 

"(I'm afraid) I disagree." 

"(I'm afraid) I can't agree with you." 

"(I'm afraid) I don't share your opinion." 

注：用"I'm afraid..."来表示不同意比较有礼貌。 

强烈反对 
"I don't agree at all." 

"I totally disagree." 

"I couldn't agree with you less."
88. I couldn't get through.

我打不通电话。

89. I couldn't help it.

我没有办法。

I just couldn’t help it.我就是忍不住。

I was deeply moved by the film and I cried and cried. I just couldn’t help it.

A: Jack, you are behind in your work. 
A: Jack你的工作进度落后了。 

B: I couldn't help it. 
B: 我没办法。

A: Of course, you can. You need a sense of urgency. 
B: 你当然有办法。你只是需要有一些紧迫感。

90. I didn't mean to.

我不是故意的。

I mean it.我是说真的
A: Do you really want to quit your job?
B: I mean it.
I didn’t mean to offend you. 我不是故意冒犯你。

He didn't mean to offend you. That's just the way he talks.
那只是他说话的惯常方式,他并非有意要冒犯你。

Sorry. I didn't mean to hurt you.

A: I'm so mad at you I could scream. 
A: 你把我气坏了，我忍不住要对你大喊大叫。

B: Listen, I didn't mean to make you mad. If I've done anything wrong, please forgive me. Let's make up, OK? 
B: 听着，我不想伤害你。如果我做错了什么事，请原谅我。我们和好吧！

同义：

I didn't do it on purpose我不是故意的。

91. I don't know for sure.

我不能肯定。

A：Could you tell me how to get to the town hall? 

B: I don’t know for sure. Maybe you could ask the policeman over there.

A: That's for sure. 说的也是。

92 I enjoy your company.

我喜欢有你做伴。

一般道别用: We really enjoyed your company. 
(我们喜欢与你为伴。)

93. I enjoyed it very much.

我非常喜欢。

94. I envy you.

我羡慕你。

95. I feel like having some dumplings.

我很想吃饺子。

96. I feel terrible about it.

太对不起了。

97. I feel the same way.

我也有同感。

当他人说出了你的感觉，你再同意的时候，你就可以用上这句话I feel the same way．“我有同感。”这句话不但可以让你避免把同样的话再讲一次，帮你省了不少口水，还可以让对方觉得自己的意见被尊重呢。赶快记住I feel the same way．

98. I have a complaint.

我要投诉。

I m afraid I have a complaint to make about the service.我对你们的服务有意见

I'm afraid I have to make a complaint. Some money has gone missing from my hotel room.

99. I have nothing to do with it.

那与我无关。

have nothing to do with...与......没有关系

100. I haven't the slightest idea.

我一点儿都不知道。

I haven't the slightest idea of what he means because his explanation is obscure to me. 

我丝毫不知道他想说什么,因为他的解释对我来说不够清楚。

101. I hope you'll forgive me.

我希望你能原谅我。

I hope you'll forgive me. 我希望你能原谅我。
I didn't mean it.请原谅，我不是有意的。

102. I know the feeling.

我知道那种感觉。

103. I mean what I say.

我说话算数。

Chinese people mean what we say.
我们中国人说话是算数的

We must mean what we say. 

I think she means what she says.
我想她说的是真心话。

104. I owe you one.

我欠你一个人情。

I. O. U.＝ I owe you 也可写成IOU, 即“我欠你”的意思，译成汉语为“今欠”、“今借到”。

 借款。 

To Mr. Charles Green, 

May. 18, 2000 
I. O. U. three thousand U.S. dollars (U.S. $3000) only, within one year from this date with annual interest at four percent (4％). 

David Smith 

兹借查尔斯•格林先生叁仟美元（U.S. $3000），年息四厘，自即日算起，一年内归还。 

 借款人 

 戴维•史密斯 

 2004年8月18日

I owe you for my dinner. 我欠你晚餐的钱。

I owe it all to you. 全是托您的福。

Tina邀请Tony去见琼斯先生，Tony非常高兴，终于可以见到他了。

Tina: Do you have any plans for this weekend, Tony? 
蒂娜：托尼，这个周末你有什么打算吗？
Tony: Not really, but I’d rather stay at home on Saturday for a rest. It’s been a long week. 
托尼：还真没有呢，不过，星期六我还是呆在家里休息一下，这个星期够累的。

Tina: Will you be free on Sunday then? I’d like to invite you to a working lunch with Mr. Jones, the publisher.

蒂娜：那么你星期天有空了？我想请你跟出版商琼斯先生一起吃个工作午餐。

Tony: Oh, great! I have been looking forward to that! What time and where should we meet?

托尼：好，太好了！我一直盼望这个呢！什么时间？什么地点？

Tina: Let me see. How about 11 o’clock? I’ll send a car to ake you to the restaurant. Mr. Jones and I will be waiting for you there.

蒂娜：我想想。11点怎么样？我派个车去接你到餐馆，琼斯先生和我就在那里等你。

Tony: Ok, thanks a lot, Tina. I owe you one.

托尼：好的，多谢了，蒂娜，我欠你一个情。

105. I really regret it.

我真的非常后悔。

I really regret not spending more time with them. 
我真的很后悔没有多花时间陪他们。

I really regret buying the car. The traffic in my city can only move at a crawl at rush
我真后悔买了那辆车，在我住的这个城市交通高峰期时车流只能是像蜗牛一样地前行。

106. I suppose so.

我想是这样。

I suppose so. No doubt about it.

107. I thought so, too.

我也这样以为。

108. I understand completely.

我完全明白。

109. I want to report a theft.

我要报一宗盗窃案。

110. I want to reserve a room.

我想预定一个房间。

111. I was just about to call you.

我正准备打电话给你。

112. I was moved. = I was touched.

我很受感动。

113. I wasn't aware of that.

我没有意识到。

I'm sorry. I wasn't aware of that.

114. I wasn't born yesterday.

我又不是三岁小孩。

A: I'm not paying that much for a CD player. I wasn't born yesterday. I know they're not that expensive.

（我不会花那么多钱去买一个CD播放器的。我又不是三岁小孩。我知道他们用不着那么贵。）

B: But this is the latest model!

（但这是最新款式。）

我们中国人常用“我又不是三岁小孩”来表示自己并不傻或不懂事，而美国人更夸张，他们说“我又不是昨天生的”。

Mother: Where are you going?

Carrie: Well, I am going to the supermarket.

Mother: It is 9 pm! You shouldn't go out alone. I will go with you!

Carrie: Oh, no~~ I wasn't born yesterday, Mum!

115. I wish I could.

但愿我能。

116. I wouldn't worry about it, if I were you.

如果我是你，我就不会担心。

117. I'd like a refund.

我想要退款。

Could I have a refund on this?
这件東西我可以退款嗎？

A: I'm afraid you can't.

（甲：恐怕不能。）

B: Then can I exchange it for something else with the same price?

（乙：那我可以交換等值的其它東西嗎？）

A: Just a moment. Let me find out. Our manager will be here in a minute. So will you speak to him?

（甲：等一下，讓我問問看。我們經理馬上就來，你願意和他談談嗎？）

B: Ok.I will.

（乙：好的，我願意。）

Nancy: Do you think I can have a refund on this? 
（南茜：妳認為我可以把這個拿去退款嗎？）

Tracy: I don't know. Let's ask.

（崔茜：我不知道，我們去問問。）
118. I'd like to deposit some money.

我想存点儿钱。

119 I'd like to make a reservation.

我想订票。

I'd like to make a reservation for a flight to Hawaii on April first. 

= I'd like to book an airline ticket to Hawaii on April first

120. I'll be right with you.

我马上就来。

I'll be right there. 我马上就到

121. I'll check it.

我去查一下。

I'll check it out. 我去查查看

122. I'll do my best.

我将会尽我最大努力。

123. I'll get it.

我去接电话。

124. I'll give you a hand.

我来帮助你。

125. I'll have to see about that.

这事儿我得想一想再定。

126. I'll keep my eyes open.=I’ll keep my eyes on. 

我会留意的。

I'll see to it 我会留意的。

A: Jack, I want to open a fast-food restaurant. 
A：杰克，我想开一家快餐店。
B: That's a good idea.
B：这是个好主意。
A: Do you know any place that is available? 
A：你知道哪有空着的地方吗？ 
B: No, but I'll keep my eyes open. 

B：不知道，但是我会留意的。
A: How long to the next town？ 
到邻镇要多久？ 
B: I don't know. 不知道。
A: I hope it's soon. 希望能快点。 
B: Why? 为什么？ 
A: We're almost out of gas. 
我们快没汽油了。 
B: I'll keep my eyes open for a gas station. 
我会留意找个加油站。
127. I'll keep that in mind.

我会记住的。

A: Tom, we are running short of salt. Can you remember to get some when you pass by the grocery store?
A：汤姆，我们的盐快用完了。你路过杂货店时记着买一些好吗？
B: OK. I'll keep that in mind.  
B：好的。我会记得的。　
128. I'll pick up the tab.

我来付帐。

A: Do we have to pay the transportation fee? 
A：我们得付交通费吗？
B: No. This trip is on me. You don't have to spend a       penny. I'll pick up the tab. 
B：不，这次旅行我请客。你们不用花一分钱。我来付费。
A: How generous you are.  
A：你真慷慨。
A: Waitress, check, please. 

B: Separate checks,sir? 

A : No,one check,please.I’ll pick up the tab. 

B : All right,if you insist.But the mext one is on me.

129.I'll play it by ear.

我将随兴而定。

A: What are you gonna buy her?

　　你打算给她买什么？

B: No idea. I'll play it by ear.

　　不知道，到时候再说吧。

I’ll just play it by ear. 我到时随机应变。
130. I'll see what I can do.

我看一看能怎么办。

131. I'll show you.

我指给你看。

132. I'll take care of it.

我来办这件事。

133.I'll take it.

我要了。

134.I'll take your advice.

我接受你的忠告。

135.I'll think it over.

我仔细考虑一下。

A: Kate, do you want to go with me to New York? 
A：凯特，你想和我一起去纽约吗？ 
B: I can't promise you. I'll think it over. 
B：我不能向你保证。我得仔细考虑一下

A: All right. It's up to you to make your own decision. 
A：好吧，由你自己决定。

136. I'll treat you to diner.

我想请你吃晚饭。

137. I'll walk you to the door.

我送你到门口。

138.I'm broke.

我身无分文。I’m flat broke. * 强调的说法。
A: May I borrow ten dollars?
 (能借给我10美元吗?)
B: Sorry, I’m broke. 
(对不起，我现在身无分文。)

139.I'm crazy about English.

我非常喜欢英语。

I'm crazy about rock music. 
(我对摇滚乐很着迷。)
140.I'm easy to please.

我很随和。

141.I'm glad to hear that.

听到这消息我很高兴。

142.I'm glad you enjoyed it.

你喜欢我就高兴。

143.I'm good at it.

我做这个很在行。

144.I'm in a good mood.

我现在心情很好。

145.I'm in good shape.

我的身体状况很好。

You are in a good shape. 
你身体非常健康。
146.I'm just having a look.

我只是随便看看。

Okay. Just checking. 
好吧。 我只是随口问问。 

在囗语中我们常会讲，没什麽， 我只是随囗问问而已。 这个随囗问问在英文里当然你可以讲， “Just asking.” 但事实上呢? 大多数的老美都会说, “Just checking.”这句话老美用得很多， 非常值得把它记下来。 

　　另外有一种情形， 比如说我们说了一些无关痛痒的小事， 别人也没听楚， 当他再问你刚才说了些什麽事， 也许你不想再复述一遍。 (反正是无关痛痒) 这时你可以说， “Just a though.”； “Just an idea.” 意思就是我只是随囗说说而已。 不然的话也可以说， “Never mind.” (没什麽大不了的, 不用操心。) 

A: Do you need any help, sir? 

B: No, thanks. I'm just having a look. 

A：您需要帮忙吗，先生？ 

B：不，谢谢。我只是随便看看。 

147.I'm looking for a part-time job.

我正在找兼职工作。

Part-time兼职/full-time全职
148.I'm looking forward to it.

我盼望着这件事。

149.I'm lost.

我给搞糊涂了。

150.I'm not feeling well.

我感觉不舒服。

151.I'm not myself today.

我今天心神不宁。

“I’m not myself.”这句话是什么意思呢？我都不是我自己了？那么我是什么？看来这句话不能光从字面上来理解。那么它是什么意思呢？我们来打个比方：你昨晚失眠了，第二天上课时，老师问什么你都不知道。那么老师会很生气地问你： “What’s wrong with you?” “你是怎么回事儿啊？”这时最好的借口就是：“I’m not myself today.” “我今天状态不佳。” “I’m not myself.” 这个句子看起来很简单，但要掌握其真正的意思，还需要多和朋友们在设想的情景下练一练。
152.I'm not really sure.

我不太清楚。

153.I'm on a diet.

我正在节食。

154.I'm on my way.

我这就上路。

155.I'm pressed for time.

我赶时间。

I'm pressed for『因为……缺乏而受困』time. 我时间紧迫
I'm very pressed(紧迫)for time.
We're not pressed for time. 我们并不赶时间.
【相关句子】 
I'm pressed for money. 我苦于没钱
156.I'm sorry I'm late.

对不起，我迟到了。

157.I'm sorry to hear that.

听到这个消息我感到很遗憾。

158.I'm under a lot of pressure.

我的压力很大。

159.I'm working on it.

我正在努力。

160.I've changed my mind.

我已经改变主意。

161.I've got a headache.

我头痛。

I’ve got a bad headache. 我头痛的厉害。
A:I've got a cold(headache,cough)
我感冒了(头疼,咳嗽).
B:Take good care of yourself.
好好照顾自己.
A:Thank you.
谢谢.
“我感冒了”十句话
1. I've got a cold. / I've got a bad cold.
我感冒了。/ 我感冒很严重

2. I've got a runny nose. / My nose is running.
我流鼻水。

3. I've got a sore throat. 
我喉咙痛。

4. I've been coughing day and night. 
我早晚都在咳嗽。

5. I can't stop sneezing. 
我打喷嚏打个不停。

6. I've got a temperature. / I'm running a high fever. 
我发烧了。/ 我发高烧。

7. I've got a very bad headache. / This headache is killing me. 
我头很痛。/我头快痛死了。

8. I feel sore and ache all over. 
我觉得全身酸痛。

9. I feel like I'm dying. 
我觉得我好象要死了一样。

10. I feel dizzy. / My head is swimming. 
我头晕。/ 我头昏脑胀。
162.I've got my hands full.

我手头正忙。

A: Jack, would you like to go out for a walk with me? 
A：杰克，你愿意和我一起去散步吗？
B: I'd love to, but I've got my hands full now. I'm preparing for tomorrow's exam.
B：我很想去，可我现在正忙着。我在准备明天的考试。
163.I've got news for you.

我要告诉你一个好消息。

A: I've got good news .
A:我有好消息告诉你。
B: What is it ? 
B:什么好消息？
A: The head office agreed to the lower price you asked for. 
A:总公司已同意你要求的较低价格。
B: Good .now we can go ahead and write up the order.  
B:好极了，现在我们可以准备下单了。
164.I've got no idea.

我不知道。

Teacher: What's wrong with DuDu? 
老师：都都怎么了？
LeLe:　Sorry, I've got no idea.
乐乐：对不起，我不知道．
165.I've had enough.= I am stuffed.= I'm full
我已经吃饱了。

Cut it out! （到此为止）I’ve had enough of it.算了！我受够了。
I’ve had enough of your garbage. 
我听腻了你的废话。
166.If I were in your shoes.

如果我站在你的立场上。

167.Is that OK?

这样可以吗？

168.Is this seat taken?

这位子有人坐吗？

169.It all depends.

视情形而定。

Well, it depends 噢,这得看情况。
170.It can happen to anyone.

这事可能发生在任何人身上。

171. It doesn't make any difference.

都一样。

It doesn't make any difference to me.　对我来说没关系[无所谓]。
It doesn't matter to me.我无所谓。
I don't care. 我无所谓
172.It doesn't matter to me.

这对我来说无所谓。

173.It doesn't work.

它出故障了。

174.It drives me crazy.

他使我快要发疯了。

=It drives me mad=It drives me bananas=It drives me nuts=It drives me up the wall

175.It isn't much.

这是微不足道的。

176.It really comes in handy.

有了它真是方便。

Come in Handy 变得有用；派上用场
我们买了很多东西就是希望能赶快用到它,比如说我们买了支大哥大,就是希望我们在旅行的时候,它能变得很有用,我们可以说, "My cell phone will come in handy because I am going traveling." 还有不要随便乱丢东西喔!"Don't throw it away, it might come in handy some day."谁知道也许有一天,要丢的东西会变得很有用呢?

例句： 

When I want to start a fire, my lighter comes in handy. 

当我想生个火，我的打火机用个正着。

177.It slipped my mind.

我不留神忘了。

It completely slipped my mind. 
我一点儿都记不得了。
A: John, you're late again. 
约翰，你又迟到了。 
B: I'm sorry I overslept.
抱歉，我睡过头了。 
A: I told you to get a new alarm clock. 
我告诉过你，要你买个新闹钟。 
B: I was busy yesterday and it slipped my mind.
我昨天忙得忘记了。 
A: You could at least have arranged for a wake-up call.
你至少要安排请人用电话叫醒你。 
B: I didn't think of that.我没有想到。
178.It takes time.

这需要时间。

It really takes time. (这样太耽误时间了.)
It just takes time to feel comfortable in a new
place. 
总是需要一段适奔 才能适应一个新的环境。
179.It will come to me.

我会想起来的。

180.It will do you good.

这会对你有好处。

181.It won't happen again.

下不为例。

182.It won't take much time.

不会花很多时间的。

183.It won't work.

行不通。

184.It's nice meeting you.

很高兴认识你。

185.It's a deal.

一言为定。

186.It's a long story.

真是一言难尽。说来话长
187.It's a nice day today.

今天天气很好。

188.It's a once in a lifetime chance.

这是一生难得的机会。

A: Jack, shall I take the job in the US? 
A：杰克，我该不该接受美国的那份工作呢？

B: If I were you I would take it. 
B：我要是你就接受它。

A: Would you? 
A：你会吗？ 
B: Sure. It's a once in a lifetime chance. 
B：当然会。这是一生难得的机会。

189.It's a pain in the neck.

这真是苦不堪言。

Pain in the neck．＝Pain in the ass．眼中钉，肉中刺。
190.It's a piece of cake.

这很容易。

191.It's a small world.

这世界真小。

192.It's a waste of time.

这是浪费时间。

193.It's about time.

时间差不多了／是时候了。

194.It's all my fault.

都是我的错。

I’m sorry. It’s my fault.”通常能获得对方的原谅。
No way, I mean it's not my fault.

没门，又不是我的错

195.It's awesome.

棒极了。

Awesome 和 terrific 一样, 在字典里都有可怕的意思, 可是当你听到别人说这个字时, 百分之百就只有很棒的意思. 通常老美只讲 awesome 一个字, 例如别人问你, 你觉得我的家布置的如何, 你就可以答说. "Awesome!" 或是人家问你, "How do you think of that game?" 你也可以说 awesome! 表示那场比赛真的是很精采. 

球赛时, 每当球员有精采表现时, 运动场的字幕就会打出 AWESOME 这几个大字. 所以下次如果你看到别人也有不错的表现时, 你也可以说 "Awesome." 注意一下, terrific, awesome 跟另一个单字 excellent 基本上都是可以互换使用的.
196.It's awful.

真糟糕。

197.It's been a long time.

好久不见。

Jason!!! Where have you been hiding lately? You know, it’s been a long time since your last call. Been good?

Jason!!!你最近躲到哪里去了？你知道，从上次打电话已经有好久了。最近好不好？

=long time no see

198.It's better than nothing.

总比没有好。

199.It's essential.

这是必要的。

200.It's hard to say.

很难说。

201.It's incredible.

令人难以置信／不可思议。

202.It's just what I had in mind.

这正是我想要的。

203.It's my pleasure.

这是我的荣幸。

204.It's no big deal.

这没什么大不了的。

It's a deal.一言为定。
A: What a pity! A：真遗憾！
B: Why do you say so? 
B：你为什么这样说呢？
A: I missed the football match on TV last night. 
A：昨晚我错过看电视足球转播了。
B: Never mind. It's no big deal. You can find out the results. 
B：没关系。这没什么大不了的。你会知道结果的。
I made a mistake, big deal! 我真是错得离谱了。
205.It's not your fault.= You are not to blame
不是你的错。

Who's to blame?——这要怪谁？ 
He's to blame. 这要怪他。 
You're to blame. =It's all your fault. 这都是你的错。 
Don't blame yourself. You are not to blame. (It's not your fault.) 不要责怪你自己。这不是你的错。
Please don’t blame him for that, it was not all his fault.

請不要為了那件事而指責他, 那並不全是他的錯

It's not your fault that she bagged class.
她逃课并不是你的错。bag (skip) 逃课
If you mess up, it's not your parents' fault, so don't whine about our mistakes, learn from them.
如果你陷入困境，那不是你父母的过错，所以不要尖声抱怨我们的错误，要从中吸取教训。
206.It's nothing.

小事情／不足挂齿。

It’s nothing to be surprised about. 
这事不值得大惊小怪。
207.It's only a matter of time.

这只是时间问题。

208.It's out of the question.

这是不可能的。

Out of question=beyond question = beyond doubt “毫无疑问”，
out of the question = impossible不可能的 
To get there before seven is out of the question.
7点以前赶到那儿是不可能的。 
What you say is out of the question.
你说的那事是办不到的。
209.It's time for dinner.

该吃晚饭了。

210.It's up in the air.

尚未决定。

“It’s up in the air.” 比较俏皮的翻法就是: “八字还没一撇呢!” 
“Are you dating Jennifer now?” 
(你跟 Jennifer 开始在约会了吗?) 
“It’s up in the air.” (八字还没一撇呢！)
Jack, have you got that job yet? 
杰克，你得到那份工作了吗？

Not yet. It's up in the air. I haven't made up my mind yet.

还没有。尚未决定，我还没有下定决心。

Probably. It’s still up in the air. 
大概吧。 但还不确定。

211.It's up to date.

这个很时兴。

Your skirt is quite up to date.
你的裙子款式是最时新
212.It's up to you.

一切由你决定。

213.It's very popular.

他很受欢迎。

214.It's worth seeing.

它绝对值得一看。

215.Just let it be.

就这样吧。

A: Jack, hurry up. It's time for school. 
A：杰克，快点儿，该上学了。
B: But my dish isn't washed yet. 
B：可是我的盘子还没有洗呢。

A: Come on. Just let it be. Don't be late for class. I'll do it for you. 
A：得了。别管他。上课别迟到了。我来替你洗。
216.Just to be on the safe side.

为安全起见。

217.Keep the change.

不用找了。

Over-charge是"收多了钱"。 Short-change是"少找了钱"
You've short-changed me one dollar
你少找了我一美元
You've over-charged me one dollar
你多收了我一美元
218.Keep up the good work.
再接再厉。

219.Keep your fingers crossed.

为成功祈祷吧。交叉手指,乞求某事成功
I'll keep my fingers crossed for you= I’ll pray for you
我会为你祈祷的 
Keep your fingers crossed that I get the job. 祝福我,让我得到这份差事吧。
Keep your fingers crossed for me while I make my driving test. 
请在我路考时祝我好运。
220.Kill two birds with one stone.

一举两得。

221.Let me get back to you.

我过一会儿打给你吧。

222.Let me guess.

让我猜一猜。

223.Let me put it this way.

让我这么说吧。

124.Let me see.

让我想一想。

225.Let's call it a day.

我们今天就到这儿吧。

I'm tired. 我好累。
Okay, let's call it a day.
好吧，咱们今天就到此为止。
英文其实很实在啊，你看“call it a day”直译过来就是“称它为一天”。我们如何称它为一天了，就是说我们把该做的做完了，然后才能叫它为“一天”。当我们称它为一天的时候，我们今天的事就到此为止了。
Sure. Let's call it a deal. 当然。就这么定了。
226.Let's celebrate!

让我们好好庆祝一下吧！

Let's celebrate the holiday with fireworks. 
让我们放焰花庆祝节日吧。
227.Let's find out.

我们去问一下吧。

228.Let's get to the point.

让我们言归正传。

He came to the point at once. 
他一下子就说到了点子上。
“Hey! Get to the point!” 
嘿！别绕来绕去了，讲一些重点的东西吧！
“Could you please just get to the point?”
你还可以说 “Don’t beat around the bush!” 不要拐弯抹角了！
229.Let's get together sometime.

有时间我们聚一下吧。

230.Let's hope for the best.

让我们往好处想吧。

Let's hope for the best and prepare for the worst. 
我们存最好的希望,做最坏的准备。
231.Let's keep in touch.

让我们保持联系。

Here's my card. Let's keep in touch.
He would keep in touch with us wherever he was.
他无论在什么地方,总是与我们保持联系。
232.Let's make up.

让我们言归于好吧。

233.Let's go visit them.

让我们去拜访他们吧。

234.Let's talk over dinner.

我们边吃边谈吧。

let's talk over coffee.
让我们边喝咖啡边聊吧。
235.Long time no see.

好久不见。

=It's been a long time.好久不见。

Jason!!! Where have you been hiding lately? You know, it’s been a long time since your last call. Been good?

Jason!!!你最近躲到哪里去了？你知道，从上次打电话已经有好久了。最近好不好？

236.Look before you leap.

三思而后行。

A: Dad, I want to marry Rose.
A：爸爸，我想和露丝结婚了。
B: Are you serious? Marriage is not a game. Look before you leap. 
B：真的吗？婚姻可不是游戏，你要三思而后行啊。
A: I know. A：我知道。
You’d better look before you leap. 
你最好三思而后行。　　 
237. May I ask you a question?

我可以问一个问题吗？

238. May I have a receipt?

我可以要一张收据吗？

A: How much is it for parking here? 
A：在这停车要多少钱？

B: 5 dollars. Do you have some change? 
B：5块。你有零钱吗？
A: Yes. Here you are. May I have a receipt?
A：有，给你。我可以要张收据吗？

B: No problem. B：没问题。

　　 
239. May I have your name, please?

请问你叫什么名字？

240.May I pay by credit card?

我可以用信用卡付款吗？

Can I pay by check or credit card? 
我能用支票或信用卡吗
241.May I try it on?

我能试穿一下吗？

242.Maybe it will work.

也许这个办法会有效。

243.Maybe some other time.

也许下一次吧。

A: How about going out for dinner this evening? 
B: I'm afraid I'm not feeling well. 
A: I see. Well, maybe some other time.
Can we get together and go out sometimes?

“Can we get together and go out sometimes?”不论是约女孩子出来，还是想和好友聚聚，你都可以用这句话来提出你的建议。 那么如果对方接受你的建议的话，剩下的就是享受和恋人在一起的美妙时光或者是朋友们带来的亲密无间的欢乐气氛了！但是对于女孩子们来说，如果你不想接受这个邀请，你可以直接说： “No, thanks.” 你也可以说的更委婉些： “Sorry. I’ve got plans.” 如果你觉得对方也不错，但是不巧自己今天没时间的话，你可以这么说： “Maybe some other time!”改天怎么样？
All right.Maybe some other time. 好吧,那就下次吧。
244.My mouth is watering.
我在流口水了。

mouth-watering 
就是指「垂涎三尺」或是「垂涎欲滴」
例如 "This cheesecake is mouth-watering!" 这个起士蛋糕，真是令人垂涎欲滴。
You are so pretty that I my mouth is watering.　　你秀色可餐，俺垂涎欲滴。

Wow! This turkey makes my mouth water!
哇！这只火鸡可真让人流口水啊！
245.My phone was out of order.

我的电话坏了。

246.No pain,no gain.

不劳则无获。

247.No problem.

没问题。

248.Nothing is impossible to a willing heart.

心之所愿，无事不成。

世上无难事,只怕有心人。
249.Pain past is pleasure.

过去的痛苦即是快乐。苦尽甘来
250.Please accept my apology.

请接受我的道歉。

251.Please don't blame yourself.

请不要责怪你自己。

Only yourself to blame 只能怪自己
252.Please leave me alone.

请别打扰我。

leave me alone.走开=别管我
253.Please let me know.

请告诉我一声。

If there is anything I can do, just let me know.
如果我能帮上什么忙的话,请告诉我好了。
A: Would you like to go through our factory some time? 
A:什么时候来看看我们的工厂吧？
B: That‘s a good idea. B:好啊。
A: I can set up a tour next week. 
A:我可以安排在下个礼拜参观。
B: Just let me know which day. 
B:决定好哪一天就告诉我。
254.Please make yourself at home.

请别客气。

在向客厅走的过程中,主人一般会说"We are so happy to have you with us here today."(我们非常高兴你今天到这里来。)中国人就会说:"Thank you! Thank you!"(谢谢,谢谢!)然后主人又说:"Do make yourself at home, please."(请随意,请随便一点,不要客气),中国人就会说"No.No.No.(没关系的,没关系的。)这又是典型的中文场景。在英语中不能这样说。当主人说"We are so happy to have you with us here today"时,客人的回答应该是"Thank you for asking me over."(谢谢你邀请我过来。)主人说"Do make yourself at home, please"(请一定随意),你应该说"Yes, I will"(我会的。)或"All right.I feel quite at home"(好的,我已经感觉像在自己家里一样了。)
255.Please show me the menu.

请把菜单给我。

256.Probably.

可能吧。

257.So far ,so good.

到目前为止还好。
可译作:“心随所想,事成所望”。
A: How do you like your new job? 
A: 你觉得新工作怎么样？

B: Pretty good. I enjoy it. 
B: 不错。我喜欢。

A: How are you getting along with your colleagues? 
A: 你和你的同事相处的怎么样？
B: So far, so good. They are really nice people. 

B: 到目前为止很好。他们都是很好的人。

258.Something must be done about it.

必须得想个办法。

Something must be done about the present situation. 
对于目前的形势必须采取某些措施。
259.Something's come up.

发生了一些事。

260.Storms make trees take deeper roots.

风暴使树木深深扎根。感激敌人,感激挫折!
261.Suit yourself.

随你便。

A: Should I wait or come back later? 
B: Suit yourself, but it’s probably better to come 
back later.
A: Come on. I think that you work too much. You should learn how to entertain yourself and enjoy your life. 
B: I know, but I am a work maniac. 
A: Well, suit yourself! I've got to run now.
262.Take care.

请多保重。

263.Take it or leave it.

要不要由你。

believe it or not.信不信由你

264.Take my word for it.

相信我的话。

265.Take your time.

慢慢来。

Take your time是一个非常口语化的词组，指的就是你可以慢慢来，不用着急。当你请人帮忙，而对方又是个急惊风时，你就可以用上这句Take your time.。或者是你正在学滑冰，连站都站不稳就想学倒溜，你的教练就会对你说：Take your time. 

266.Thank you all the same.

不管怎样还是要谢谢你。

A: Excuse me; is there a station near here? 
A: 劳驾，这附近有车站吗

B: I’m sorry I don’t know. You’d better as k that policeman over there. 
B: 对不起，我不知道。你最好到那边问警察。

C: Thank you all the same.

C: 不管怎样还是谢谢你。
267.Thank you for everything.

感谢你做的一切。

Mom and Dad: Thank you for everything this holiday season! 
爸爸妈妈:值此佳节,感谢您们所给予的一切。
268.Thanks a million.

非常感谢。

269.Thanks for the warning.

谢谢你的提醒。

Thanks for warning me. 谢谢您提醒我。
A: Watch out! That truck is going to hit you! 
A: 小心！那辆卡车快撞到你了！
B: Thanks for warning me!
B: 多谢你警告我！
270.Thanks for your cooperation.

多谢合作。

271.That couldn't be better.

那再好不过了。

Flowers couldn't be more beautiful.
花儿美得不能再美了
272.That depends.

看情况。

I may go to the airport to meet her. But that depends.
That depends on how many you wish to Purchase. 这需要根据您的购买量采确定。
Traveler: Can I catch the three o'clock train to Toronto? 
旅行者：我还能赶上3点钟那班到多伦多的火车吗？
Ticket agent: That depends on how fast you can run. It left fifteen minutes ago.  
售票员：那得看你跑得有多快。火车15分钟前开出。
A:Yes. We've moved. That's why we're giving the pa ty. Can you come?
B: Well, that depends. When is it?
That depends on how you tackle the problem.
这要看你如何处理那个问题。)
273.That makes sense.

那可以理解。

Good idea! That makes sense.
好主意。有道理。
274.That reminds me.

那可提醒我了。

275.That rings a bell.

我总算想起来了。听起来耳熟
276.That sounds like a good idea.

那听上去是个好主意。

277.That's all right.

没关系。

A: Man, I'm really sorry about what happened last night.
A: 老兄啊! 昨晚的事真是抱歉...
B: It's all right. It's over with. No hard feelings.
B: 没关系。已经过去了。没什么好生气了。
278.That's disgusting.

真讨厌。

279.That's fair.

那样公平。

280.That's for sure.

那是肯定的。

281.That's good to know.

幸好知道了这件事。

282.That's just what I was thinking.

我也是这么想的。

That's just what I was thinking.　
我也这样认为。[我也正是这样想的]
That's exactly what I was thinking.
I was thinking the same thing.
283.That's life.

这就是生活。

284.That's more like it.

那样才像话。

285.That's not a problem.

那没问题。

286.That's not true.

那是不对的。

287.That's OK.

可以。

288.That's ridiculous.

那太荒唐了。

289.That's the way I look at it, too.

我也是这么想。

290. That’s the way it is.

就是这么回事。

291.That's worthwhile.

那是值得的。

She has a very worthwhile job. 
她有一份很值得做的工作
Learning foreign language is worthwhile.
他认为外语是值得一学的。
Is it worthwhile going on?

292.The same to you.

你也一样。

293.The shortest answer is doing.

最简短的回答是干。

294.The sooner,the better.

愈快愈好。

A: You'd better apply for your passport now. The
sooner, the better. 
A: 你最好现在就去申请护照。越快越好。

B: All right. I'll follow your advice. 
B: 好吧。我听你的

You have to get over her and the sooner the better. 你得赶紧忘了她，越快越好。

295.There is a call for you.

有你的电话。

A: Can you spare a few minutes, Mr. Brown? 
布朗先生，您能抽出几分钟时间吗？
B: Yes, but, I'm in a conference now. 
可以，但我现在在开会。
A: I know. Pardon my interruption, but there is a call for you. 
我知道，对不起打扰了。有你的电话。
296. There is no doubt about it.

那是毫无疑问的。

297.There is nothing I can do.

我无能为力。

298. There's a possibility.

有这个可能。

There’s a possibility we’ll go, but it all depends on the weather. 
我们有可能去,但是要依天气而定。
299.These things happen all the time.

这是常有的事。

300.This soup tastes great.

这个汤非常美味。

301.Time is money.

时间就是金钱。

302.Tomorrow never comes.

莫依赖明天。

Live for today, Tomorrow never comes.
(为今天活着,没有明天。)
303.Two heads are better than one.

人多智广= 一个好汉三个帮 = 三个臭皮匠,顶个诸葛亮。
Four eyes see more than two. 集思广益。
304.We are in the same boat.

我们的处境相同。

in the same boat 我们常说“同舟共济”、“大家都在一条船上
A: I'm feeling under the weather these days. 
A：这几天我身体不舒服。

B: So am I. I've caught a bad cold. 
B：我也不舒服。我得了重感冒。

A: We are in the same boat. 
A：我们同病相怜。

　　 
305.We can get by.

我们过得去。

A: We need more computers in our office. 
A：我们办公室需要更多的电脑。

B: I agree. I'll apply for a new one. But it will take some time. 
B：我同意。我将申请一台新电脑。可是这得需要一些时间。
A: That's all right. We can get by with the present computer. 
A：没关系。有现在的电脑我们还过得去。 

306.We can work it out.

我们可以解决这个问题。

307.We have a lot in common.

我们有很多相同之处。

A: I like music and reading. What about you? A：我喜欢音乐和读书，你呢？

B: I like music, too. Especially classical music.
B：我也喜欢音乐，尤其是古典音乐。

A: It looks like we have a lot in common.　 

A：看来我们有很多相同的地方啊。

I have a lot in common with my sister. 
我和我姐姐有很多相同之处。
We are a lot alike. 我们很相似。
We have the same characteristics. 
我们有同样的个性。
308.We'll see.

再说吧。

309.What a coincidence!

真是太巧了！

What a coincidence seeing you here! 
这麽巧在这儿遇见你!
I did not expect to meet you here.
沒想到會在這兒遇到你。
It is (a coincidence), isn't it?
是啊，可不是嗎？
310.What a shame!

真是遗憾！

311.What are you up to?

你在忙什么呢？

A: Jack, I can't go with you to the movie tonight. 
A：杰克，今天晚上我不能和你一起去看电影了。
B: Why? What are you up to? 
B：为什么？你在忙什么？ 
A: I guess I have to bone up for my English test Friday. 
A：我猜我得准备星期五的英语考试了。
312.What are you talking about?

你在说什么?

313.What are your plans for the weekend?

你周末计划做什么？

= What are you going to do this weekend? 
=Do you have some ideas of how to spend this weekend?
Do you have any plans for the long weekend你有办法打发这个漫长的周末吗
314.What can I do for you?

要我帮忙吗？

315.What do you do for relaxation?

你做什么消遣？

A: What do you do for relaxation? 你做什么消遣? B: Watching TV. 看电视。
316.What do you recommend?

你推荐什么？

317.What do you think of my new car?

你觉得我的新车怎么样？

318.What do you think of it?

你觉得怎么样？

319.What is it about?

这是关于什么的？

320.What is it like there?

那儿怎么样？

A: I heard you have just come back from San Francisco. What is it like there?
A：我听说你刚从旧金山回来。那儿怎么样？

B: Oh, it's a charming city. 
B：哦，那是个充满魅力的城市。
321.What makes you say so?

你怎么这么说？

Mary: Go out. I don't love you any longer!
Allen: What makes you say so? The house is mine.     You go out!
A: Tom, we should go shopping for books today. 
A：汤姆，我们今天应该去买书。

B: What makes you say so? 
B：你怎么这么说呢？

A: I heard they are having a big sale at the book center. 
A：我听说书城正在大减价。

322.What's going on?

发生什么事了？

323.What's on your mind?

你在想什么呢？

A: Do you have time to talk? 
A：你有时间吗？

B: Sure, what's on your mind?
B：当然，你想说什么呢？

A: Let's have some coffee and talk about our wedding. 
A：我们去喝点咖啡，谈谈我们婚礼的事吧。

B: All right. I was about to tell you about it too. 

B：好的，我也正想和你谈谈这件事呢。

　　 　　 

What's on your mind? 
这句话的意思是“你在想什么？”。当你见到你的朋友怔怔地发呆时，你要用这句来问她OR他。
324.What's the deadline?

截止到什么时候？

A: Mr.Brown, can I put off my final paper until next week? 
A: 布朗先生，我可不可以将论文推迟到下周交呢？
B: I'm afraid you can't. B: 恐怕不行。

A: Then, what's the deadline? 
A: 那么截止到什么时候呢？

B: This afternoon. 
B: 今天下午。

A: What is the deadline for submitting the quotation? 
A:报价截止日是哪一天？
B: We need it in our office by next Monday .
B:下星期一以前要送到我们公司。
A: I think we'll able to make that .
A:我想没问题。
B: Good .we can't extend the deadline .
B:那好，我们可不能延期的。
 
325.What's the matter with you？

你怎么啦？

326.What's the purpose of your visit？

你来访的目的是什么？

327.What's the weather like?

天气怎么样？

raniny雨天的， windy刮风的， cloudy多云的，sunny 晴天的，wet湿的，dry干的

328.What's your favorite food?

你最喜欢的食物是什么？

329.What's your job?

你做什么工作？

330.Whatever you think is fine with me.

我随你。

331.When is the most convenient time for you?

你什么时候最方便？

332.When will it be ready?

什么时候能准备好？

333.Where are you going?

你去哪儿？

334.Where can I check in?

在那儿办理登记手续?

check in 
1． register in a hotel；report one's arrival 
在旅馆登记住宿；报到；签到
Have you checked in at the hotel yet？
你在旅馆登记住宿了吗？
We have to check in at the office building at 8．
我们必须在8点到办公楼签到。
The friends we had invited did not check in until Saturday．
我们邀请的朋友直到星期六才到达。
2．receive sth．back and make a record of it 
收回；注消；收到登记
I put the books on the library desk，and the librarian checked them in．
我把书放在图书馆的柜台上，图书管理员验收了这些书。
We're supposed to check our luggage in before 8：00．
我们应在8点钟前交运行李。
You can check your suitcases in at the desk．
你们可以把箱子寄存在服务台
335.Where can I go for help?

我该怎么办？

336.Where do you live?

你住在哪儿？

337.Where have you been?

你去哪儿了？

338.Where is the rest room please?

请问洗手间在哪儿？

339.Where were we?

我们说到哪儿了？

A: Sorry I had to keep you waiting. That was from one of my major clients.
A: 抱歉让你久等了。是我一位大客户打来的。
B: It's OK.
B: 没关系。
A: Now wh ere were we? 
A: 我们谈到哪里？
B: We've been talking about the possibility of the U.S. market.
B: 我们正谈到进入美国市场的可能性。

340.Who is in charge here?

这里谁负责？

be in charge是指「主导，管事」，而Who put you in charge?这句话的使用时机，是当有人自以为是老大，猛对别人颐指气使下命令，你就可以用这句话质问他Who put you in charge?
「你凭什么发号施令？」

341.Would you care for a drink?

你要不要来点儿喝的？

Jack, thanks for coming. Would you care for a drink? 杰克，谢谢光临。你要来点儿喝的吗？

Yes, please. Thank you. 
好的，谢谢你。

What would you like, tea or coffee? 
你想喝点儿什么，茶还是咖啡？
A cup of tea will be fine. 
一杯茶就可以了。
Would you care for something to drink?
您要点什么饮料呢？

Yes, a bottle of white wine. Dry.
好，来瓶白葡萄酒。要干白的。

A: Come in. It's nice to see you again. 
B: It's nice to be here. 
A: Would you care for a drink? 
B: Just a club soda for me，please.
342.Would you do me a favor?

你能帮我一个忙吗？

Would you do me a favor to carry the box upstairs?
343.You are just saying that.

你只是说说而已。

A: Rose, this dress looks fabulous on you.
A: 露丝，你穿上这件衣服真漂亮。

B: You are just saying that. Actually, it's old-fashioned. 
B: 你只是说说而已。实际上，它的样式有点过时了。

A: No, It's far from being out of fashion. It fits you well. 
A: 不，它一点儿也不过时。你穿上很合身

344.You are kidding.

你开玩笑吧。

345.You are so considerate.

你真有心。

346.You can count on me.

你可以指望我。

count me on 算上我。
Don’t count on me.别指望我。
You can count on it.你尽管相信好了，尽管放心。 
A：Do you think he will come to my birthday party? 
B: You can count on it.
347.You can say that again.

我同意。

You can say that again! 你说的没错！
A : It's so nice to finally have a warm, sunny day. 
A : 终于是晴朗温暖的天气了，真好。
B : You can say that again! 
B : 你说的没错！ 
A : This is the worst food I've ever tasted. 
A : 这是我吃过最难吃的东西。
B : You can say that again! 
B : 你说的没错

348.You can't complain.

你该知足了。

Can’t complain! 还过得去吧!
349.You deserve it.

这是你应得的。

A: Jack, here is your comission for doing the work.
A：杰克，这是你做这份工作的佣金。

B: I didn't expect to have such a large amount. 
B：我没有料到会是这么一大笔。

A: You are our agent. You deserve it. 

A：你是我们的代理人，这是你应得的。

350.You did a good job.

你干得很好。

351.You get what you pay for.

一分钱一分货。=便宜没好货。 
A: This watch broke already… I just bought it last month. 
B: You get what you pay for. 
 
352.You got a good deal.

你买得真便宜。

353.You need a vacation.

你需要休息。

A: I'm cracking up. I can't take the strain. 
A：我累极了。我的工作压力很大。
B: I think you need a vacation.
B：也许是，你需要休假。
I need another vacation. 我得再休一次假。
354.You never know.

世事难料。

You never know what you can do till you try.
355.You said it.

你算说对了。

356.You should give it a try.

你应该试一试。

357.You should take advantage of it.

你应该好好利用这个机会。

A: It looks like it's going to be clear after the heavy rain. 
A：看来，大雨过后天要放晴了。
B: You bet. You should take advantage of it and take a walk outside for some fresh air. 
B：是呀。你该利用这个机会到外面散散步，呼吸呼吸新空气。
A: Not a bad idea. 
A：好主意

358.You will be better off.

你的状况会好起来的。

359.You will have to wait and see.

你得等一等看。

360.You'll get used to it.

你会习惯的。

Jack, how do you feel about your new job? 
杰克，你喜欢你现在的工作吗？
I enjoy it very much, but the working pace is extremely fast. 
非常喜欢，只是工作的节奏太快了

You'll get used to it. 
你会习惯的。

Don't worry. You'll get used to it in no time. 
别担心，你会很快适应/习惯的。
361.You've dialed the wrong number.

你拨错电话号码了。

362.You've got a point there.

你说的有道理。

363.You've got it.

你明白了。

364.You've made a good choice.

你的眼力不错。

365.Your satisfaction is guaranteed.

包你满意。

